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MEMORANDUM

DATE: AUGUST 2, 2021
TO: MENDOCINO HISTORICAL REVIEW BOARD
FROM: TIA SAR, PLANNER II

SUBJECT: MHRB 2021-0009 WICKERSHAM REQUESTED CONTINUANCE

BACKGROUND: On July 12, 2021, the Wickersham application was continued to the August 2, 2021
Mendocino Historical Review Board Meeting. At that time, the Review Board also requested a site view;
and the site view was scheduled for June 23, 2021. On July 21, 2021 staff received an email from Kelly
Grimes, the applicant’s agent, requesting to continue the public hearing and the site view to an
unspecified date.

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends continuing the matter to December 6, 2021 meeting.

ON FILE:
A. July 21, 2021 continuance request
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Tia Sar - MHRB_2021-0009 Blair House

From: Kelly Grimes <grimie@mcn.org>

To: tia sar <sart@mendocinocounty.org>

Date: 7/21/2021 9:44 AM

Subject: MHRB 2021-0009 Blair House

Cec: Grover Wickersham <grover@wickersham.com>, Vandy Vandewater <vandewaters...

Good morning Tia,

Thank you for contacting me regarding clarification for the Blair House site visit. We are waiting
on the window order. This could take a while. We are therefore, requesting that both the site view
and our project on the August agenda get continued until we can get the appropriate window on
site. We will contact you when that happens and we can then arrange the site visits.

Thank you for your continued assistance and patience with this project.
Sincerely,

Kelly

Kelly B. Grimes, Architect
PO Box 598

Little River, CA

95456

707-937-2904

grimie@mcn.org
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